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Prafefaa awgaeit /wmm ) wdia o v, dwda arienr sivem, aed g FEs 16/06/20 @z zo0
T T TR N AT A A R | e ST @ A8 I fF7y Wi B % 4 47 AT B g ge
A odl vl B @ g wg d 9@ o A R0 ud (well) @ goiv wdn g @i 7 1wt B e grer
M A IR Wer a8 few s A Sealed quotations are invited by the Director, Central Research
Institute, Kasauli upto 16/06/2020 by 2:00 PM for the following items, The tenders re advised to read the

terms and conditions carefully before quoting, as the quotations are liable to be rejected if they contravene
any of the condition(s) or are recejved after the due date,

POR0/ | g @1 =™/ Name of the Items(s) Specification i/ Oy,
S.No. required
1. Fiberglass Reinforced Polymer (FRP) Translucent S0 zheets

Roofing Sheets Length 3.66 m x width
TRAPEZOIDAL 1.13 m approx
(Diagram of FRP sheet attached) Thickness 3.0 mm

1) Firms should Clearly indicate the applicable rate of GST and other charges (if any) with
HSN code.

2) In case of quotation value more than Rs.1,00,000/-, the quotation should be
accompanied with EMD @ 2% of quoted value in the shape of FDR (Fixed Deposit
Remittance) or Demand Draft or Bank Guarantee only in favour of Director, Central
Research Institute, Kasauli failing which quotation will be rejected. Approprizte & valid
certificate (viz NSIC or MSME) need to be attached in case of EMD waiver”.
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IX-YBAaw M 3 vd/ Other conditions of Tender Enquiry ¥=i-173203

1 ﬁ%mﬁﬁmmﬁﬁwwmﬁﬁmmmlOnmeleﬁhandsideofr.he

envelope containing quotation the following should be clearly mentioned: T-gENTS §=u11/ Tender
Enquiry No.: Q-15/V-38/Misc/20-21/St. faiw / Dated 16/06/2020 (R=iw 16/06/20 = == st
St /Due to be opened on 16/06/20)1 i <¥ qeva= e o0 TN S S o =1 ok
wmwmmﬁmm,ﬁmﬁmmmé I Quotations which are

received open and not in sealed cover or do not contain the above mentioned caption are
liable to rejection.

2 ﬁéﬁﬂﬁﬁ@ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ?%%ﬁ%ﬁ@&?woﬁaWﬁﬁé\@?ﬁmﬁﬁs\'ﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁhﬁ

W1 F W IR 9l B oy lm@rﬁﬂﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁ%%wmﬁmwﬁa&@mﬁmﬂ
el fdar smem | The prices quoted must be delivered at C.R.1, Kasauli net per unit and must

include all charges for packing and forwarding. No representation for increase in Tenders already
quoted will be considered under any circumstances.

3 ﬁmﬁﬁuﬁﬁ-m/%mmwﬁ,ﬁwmmuﬁmmn\'|ﬁisrm<\m

W?mwﬁwwmmmﬁ?ﬁaﬁmﬂ/teﬁf—aﬁaﬁamﬁmmﬁgc‘;‘tqm*m\zm%
ford S aret <18 R B R 7€ R o Central Sales Tax/VAT ete. if chargeable extra must be
mentioned accordingly. In the absence of a specific mention, it will be presumed that the these taxes
are included in the price quoted and no sepaTender claim for it will be entertained.
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A | g6 o B A gEd P R, e ey W AT A g S Q weh A Your
quotation will be treated as firm offer and must remain open for three months from the date of
your quotation. No revision, amendment or withdrawal will be permissible during this period,
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S A W= A D Die—wle 7 B T | VoW A W@ 7 @ fw o A GE 9 e LA Porent g 0
FRER 3% f&d @ | No figures or words should be overwritten, Incorrect figures or words should be
struck off and rewritten under your signatures.

ST o gl A <X ot <2 8, T ot o R A o R g S a0 9 g | e
dates by which you can supply the  articles for which you quote, should inyariahe be Indicnted ayzinst the
item, -

T S%a B a1 {11 =y ok el AR @ o[ @ & milzy | wme g od e I 0% R Ay oy
TR aReR § ) e ek A § gam e @ sy A Supplies must be of first eluss Guality and in
accordance with our specifications only. Supplies are subject to inspection and approval 4t our premises
Prafa =¥ sfrem sift qea R st =& B @Ry Quoted prices should not me more than Mazimum
Retail Price(MRP).

el ok oAl B wEwr Rfmiar @1 am, Rfmio @ o, &0 @ dr we gmes g e g e Ay
TN 3@ @ WY | In case of drugs and chemicals, manufacturer’s name, date of manulzcturer, bach
number, date of expiry where applicable should invariably be quoted,

T-fafde @ IuBwl Ak ws oy AR PN A B WY | 50 A A WA ey et oy B
SUBRT U AFS TR T B AR g, e B et & e # ) Surgical instruments znd zpplismces
should be imprinted with manufacturer’s name. It should be clearly indicated whether the eyuipment s
conforming to ISI or any other applicable agency specifications.
W‘Hﬁ?@%f{ﬁmﬁ?ﬁﬁwﬁg@ﬁwmwwww'@mﬁqu 1= S mr %
ﬁuﬁiasmﬂa%wwaﬁgﬁaﬁwmﬁammmo d 7 B ar 3w wn g7 Tt 4wy
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Wmﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂmﬁmﬁmmm% | R A @ ey o 7, 99 a2 i 7 S wiy am
anrgﬁamaﬁm:ﬁmammmﬁ,a’rmmmqj‘a’mbﬁaﬁ@ﬁﬁmwm% | Plezze note that
the date of delivery indicated in the supply order must be adhered to strictly. If for any rezason supply cannot
be delivered' within the stipulated period, application for extension of delivery date should bz mzdz well in
advan_ce stating reasons as to why the supply cannot be delivered in time. Extension may be granted only at
the discretion of the Director. The Director may cancel an order atthis discretion without zssigning eny
reason. Repeated instances of failure to supply stores ordered, by the due dates of delivery will entzi] remouzl
of your name from list of suppliers.
mal%?ﬁﬁﬁf%Waﬁ?ﬁm?ﬁﬁ—Wﬂ}gﬂﬁmeﬁwﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁmm%ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ
R THT ¥ | You are at liberty to be present or authorize a representative to be present at the openinz of the
Tender Enquiry at the specified time and date.
u'sa‘wv—a'm?ﬁwmﬁwm%w:ﬁﬁ%mh%wﬁmmaﬁmmmaéixﬁmﬁé
ﬁrﬁ%laﬁ:waﬁqjﬁﬁa$mwwﬁmﬁam|mﬁmﬁmm%%m TS T
Wawﬁmﬁmgﬁamﬁ%ﬁmﬁmmuﬁwmﬁmmzﬁc: :
B aen # S| This being a Central Government Institution acceptance of documents threuzh beok or
provision of advance payment is not admissible under the rules, As such the supply of the stores is raguired to
be made on bill basis. It is assured that in the event of acceptance of your quotation, payment of vour bill
would be arranged immediately on receipt of stores in good condition/satisfactory installation in case of
machinery & equipment. .
Hﬁaﬁaﬁqaﬁaﬁmﬂaﬁﬁfﬁaﬁﬁmﬁwﬁmaﬁ$maﬂ%wgﬂ%aﬁ%ﬁmsﬁa—ﬁ%%
f&H aRei & w@¥a e FRiRaw @@ 78 WA | In case, the date of opening of quotations mentioned
above falls on holiday in the institute, the date for receiving and opening the quotation shall
automatically be extended to the next working day of the institute, time and place remaining unaltersd.
@ﬁauﬁmﬁ?ﬁ?ﬂ,wmmm@mmﬁq/hmﬂwmﬁawmﬁ%a%%ﬁi@ﬁm
W&l 81 At any time of procurement process, CRI may ask to submit details w.r.t. TIN/PAN, latast [ncome
Tax Return etc.

e g argfied! 9 AT @ e T A @ W o grree e e @) FE o1 w5 & 1 lastite max
ask to submiit the Pilot sample prior to complete supply.

W @ fRvs g il A T quae @ wde o @ dRm R Y R T e v S AR wein s
gofean W< f&a1 s waen 21 Director, CRI may suspend/postpone or cancel any Tender enquiry at any stage of
procurement without assigning any reason.

Any firms, who is indulged in illegal bid rigging and cartelization in the recent past and have been
penalized/ debarred / blacklisted by any Government Agencies (Centrall State/ Undertaking) will
not be considered in the tender. If, at any point of time, it comes to the notice, the said fim's
quotation will be cancelled and an appropriate action will be taken against the firms.

All Stores should be subject to inspection on receipt and purchaser shall have full discretion to
accept or reject. Rejected supply should be removed within 15 days from date of intimation
otherwise it will be disposed off in any manner deemed fit by the institution.

he price charged for stores supplied to the institution or jobs shall in no event exceed the lowest at
which tenderers sells the store to any other person. If during contract period tenderer reduces the
Sales Prices, he should notify the same to the Director, Central Research Institute, Kasauli, .

If the firms fails to supply the items ordered within 40 days of signing of order, there will be
liquidate damage equivalent to 5% of the delivered price of the delayed goods fqr each menth or
part of the month until actual delivery of performance up to a maximum of 10 % of the de}ayed
goods. The purchaser may consider termination of contract seeing its urgengy even without
extending the date of delivery.

The conditions of the tenderer shall not be binding on this Institute,
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